PRACTICE IMPROVEMENT STEERING COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2018

Group Members Present: Kim Boulier, Lindsey DeCamp, Amy Drayton, Lorianne Fall, Kathy Fitzpatrick, Lu Ann Gray, Michael Harding, John Langlois, Sydney Larson, Joe Longcor, Mark Lowis, Tom Seilheimer, Brenda Stoneburner, Morgan VanDenBerg, Roberta Walker, Jasmin White, Debra Willard, Brent Williams

- I. <u>Welcome and Introductions</u> Mark Lowis called the meeting to order and introductions were made.
- II. <u>Review of Minutes</u> Minutes from the PISC 1st quarter meeting is available on the <u>www.improvingMIpractices.org</u> website.
- III. <u>Administrative Updates</u> Brenda Stoneburner
 - A. <u>1115 Waiver</u> MDHHS is still in conversation with CMS for the 1115 Waiver.
 - B. Section 298 Initiatives Update The Section 298 Initiative is a statewide effort to improve the coordination of physical health services and behavioral health services in Michigan. This initiative is based upon Section 298 in the Public Act 268 of 2016. MDHHS has had an open communication on the process. For up-to-date information on 298 go to https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71550 2941_76181----,00.html or to the MDHHS website and type 298 into the search box. Within the last year, there have been weekly updates posted. Brenda mentioned one of the most helpful items on the website is a crosswalk of recommendations from the C.A.R.E.S. Task Force, the MIPAD Initiative, Section 298 Initiative, and the Diversion Council. All 4 groups have been doing a lot of work within the past year or two. The crosswalk shows how those 4 different groups overlap in some of those recommendations. Recently there have been two updates:
 - a. Announcement of the 3 pilot sites
 - 1. A joint pilot between Muskegon CMH and West Michigan CMH. The two CMHs jointed together for one pilot.
 - 2. Genesee Health Systems
 - 3. Saginaw County CMH Authority
 - b. The start date for the pilots has be postponed until October 1, 2019
- IV. <u>CMHAM Update</u> Robert Sheehan was not in attendance

V. <u>Presentations</u>

- A. <u>University of Michigan Project Presentations</u>
 - a. <u>Using Real-Time Population Based (CC360) Data to Build the Care Bridge</u> Brent Williams did a PowerPoint presentation on the University of Michigan's Using Real-Time Data program. Handouts were provided.
 - b. <u>Piloting an Intensive Feeding Program and Collaboration Across Michigan</u> Dr. Amy Drayton did a PowerPoint presentation on the University of Michigan's Intensive Feeding program. Handouts were provided.
- B. <u>Illness Management and Recovery</u> Roberta Walker did a PowerPoint presentation on Illness Management and Recovery. Handouts were provided.

VI. <u>Review of Charter – Edits / Updates</u> – No update

VII. <u>Subcommittee Reports</u>

- A. <u>Assertive Community Treatment</u> Alyson Rush couldn't attend however, she did provide a handout for the committee with an update on ACT. Updates to her projects can also be found on <u>www.improvingMlpractices.org</u>. The Annual MIFAST Training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. ACT and ACT/IDDT reviewers need to attend both days.
- B. Family Psycho-Education No update given.
- C. <u>Services to Older Adults</u> Alyson Rush couldn't attend however, she did provide a handout for the committee with an update on Older Adults. Updates to her projects can also be found on <u>www.improvingMlpractices.org</u>.
- D. <u>Improving MI Practices</u> Alyson Rush couldn't attend however, she did provide a handout for the committee with an update on IMP. Updates to her projects can also be found on <u>www.improvingMIpractices.org.</u>
- E. <u>Behavior Supports Committee</u> MDHHS is sponsoring 2 trainings on how to write behavioral treatment plans from functional analysis processes through the committee. They are moving the Kalamazoo training to the upper/lower peninsula. The Annual MIFAST Training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. Behavioral Treatment reviewers only need to attend the 1st half of day 1.
- F. Co-occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment Mark Lowis
 - a. <u>IDDT</u> IDDT and ACT integration continues. This is going well. Reviews are continuing, and the Department is reviewing tends. The Annual MIFAST Training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. IDDT and ACT/IDDT reviewers need to attend both days.
 - b. <u>DDCMHT</u> No update given.
 - c. <u>DDCAT</u> No update given.
 - d. <u>Co-occurring College</u> The COD College is June 25 26th. The college will be a 2-day event.
 - <u>COD MAT</u> Strong push to assist the medication assisted treatment programs (41-42 in Michigan) and outpatient opioid treatment plans. To be able to provide treatment that addresses the comorbidity exacerbations of mental illness as well as the opioid disorders.
- G. <u>Dialectical Behavioral Therapy</u> The annual MIFAST training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. DBT reviewers only need to attend day 1.
- H. <u>Drop-In Centers</u> No update given.
- I. Trauma Sub-committee
 - a. Training No update given.
 - b. Children's Trauma Initiative No update given.

- c. Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Initiative No update given.
- d. Prolonged Exposure Therapy No update given.
- e. Trauma MIFAST The annual MIFAST training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. Trauma reviewers only need to attend the 1st half of day 1. There were a series of Trauma Informed Care MIFAST reviews done across the U.P. They are currently doing some reviews in Macomb and Wayne counties. There are follow-up consultations in July.
- J. <u>LOCUS</u> Jasmin White gave an update on the LOCUS MIFAST reviews. They have twelve new reviewers trained and ready for FY19. Looking at coordinating with the regions. They have starting to collect data on tends, gaps, productivity, numbers of adults served, and location then they breakdown dimensions and scores. They have regional leads identified and will be having phone conferences twice a year. The first one is set for July 31, 2018. The annual MIFAST training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. LOCUS reviewers only need to attend day 1.
- K. <u>Measurement UM</u> No update given.
- L. <u>Use of Encounter Codes</u> No update given.
- M. <u>Motivational Interviewing</u> The regional trainings will begin this month. There will be 3 trainings between now and September 30th, 2018. This includes 2 days of basic MI, 1 day advanced and 1 day of supervision. The annual MIFAST training is June 18th & 19th and another one is in October. The second day is inter-rater reliability training. This training is for ACT, IDDT, ACT/IDDT, Behavioral Treatment, DBT, Motivational Interviewing, LOCUS, and Trauma reviewers. MI reviewers the 1st half of day 1.
- N. <u>Parent Management Training Oregon</u> They have 2 PMTO therapist that presented in Rome, Italy in July at the National Infant Mental Health Conference. There will be a new training, Parenting through Change.
- O. <u>PTC-R</u> No update given.
- P. <u>Psychosocial Rehabilitation</u> Marty Alward was not in attendance
- Q. OROSC No updates given.
- R. <u>Supported Employment</u> Joe Longcor just got back from the International IPS Learning Community event in Franklin, Tennessee. There were twenty-two states and 4 countries (participating in IPS) in attendance.
- VIII. Agenda Items for Next Quarter None requested at this time.
- IX. Mark adjourned the meeting

Next meeting tentatively scheduled for Thursday, September 27, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.